Sharon Craig

From: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>

Sent: 26 May 2023 15:18

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2023/0234 95 Mellor Lane, Mellor BB2
7EN [SG35389]

Attachments: 23 0234 Consult.pdf

A\ External Email
This email originated from outside Ribble Valley Borough Council. Do NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and are sure the content within this email is safe.

Our Ref: SG35389

Dear Sir/Madam

The proposed development has been examined from a technical safeguarding aspect and does not conflict with our
safeguarding criteria. Accordingly, NATS (En Route) Public Limited Company ("NERL") has no safeguarding objection to
the proposal.

However, please be aware that this response applies specifically to the above consultation and only reflects the position
of NATS (that is responsible for the management of en route air traffic) based on the information supplied at the time of
this application. This letter does not provide any indication of the position of any other party, whether they be an airport,
airspace user or otherwise. It remains your responsibility to ensure that all the appropriate consultees are properly
consulted.

If any changes are proposed to the information supplied to NATS in regard to this application which become the basis
of a revised, amended or further application for approval, then as a statutory consultee NERL requires that it be further
consulted on any such changes prior to any planning permission or any consent being granted.

Yours faithfully

NATS

NATS Safeguarding

E: natssafeguarding@nats.co.uk

4000 Parkway, Whiteley,
Fareham, Hants PO15 7FL
www.nats.co.uk

NATS Public

From: gmb-bdn-000913 <gmb-bdn-000913 @nats.co.uk>
Sent: 18 May 2023 16:17



To: NATS Safeguarding <NATSSafeguarding@nats.co.uk>
Subject: FW: Consultation on planning application 3/2023/0234 95 Mellor Lane, Mellor BB2 7EN

From: Jane Tucker <Jane.Tucker@ribblevalley.gov.uk>

Sent: 18 May 2023 16:16:31 (UTC+00:00) Dublin, Edinburgh, Lisbon, London

To: Mellor Parish Council (clerk@mellorparishcouncil.org.uk) <clerk@mellorparishcouncil.org.uk>; gmb-bdn-000913
<gmb-bdn-000913@nats.co.uk>; DIO-safeguarding-wind@mod.uk <dio-safeguarding-wind@mod.uk>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Consultation on planning application 3/2023/0234 95 Mellor Lane, Mellor BB2 7EN

Mimecast Attachment Protection has deemed this file to be safe, but always exercise caution when opening files.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.

Please will you let Emily Pickup have your comments on the above planning application? (Please do not
click ‘reply’ to this email. The email address to respond to is planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk FAO Emily
Pickup)

The application is for the proposed removal of the existing rear extension and replacement with a single
storey rear extension. Installation of solar panels on the south facing roof and a 1kw free-standing wind
turbine in the rear garden.

Here is a link to view the submitted documents on our website
https://webportal.ribblevalley.gov.uk/site/scripts/planx details.php?appNumber=3%2F2023%2F0234

Planning Department, Ribble Valley Borough Council, Council Offices, Church Walk, Clitheroe BB7 2RA
Tel 01200 414499 email planning@ribblevalley.gov.uk

Tops for resident satisfaction — 79% of residents are satisfied with Ribble Valley as a place to live
(Perception Survey 2018)

This transmission is intended for the named addressee(s) only and may contain sensitive, protectively marked, or
restricted material, and should be handled accordingly. Unless you are the named addressee (or authorised to
receive it for the addressee) you may not copy, use, or disclose it to anyone else. If you have received this
transmission in error, notify the sender immediately. All GCSX traffic may be subject to recording and/or monitoring in
accordance with relevant legislation. This e-mail is issued subject to Ribble Valley Borough Council’s e-mail
disclaimer which you are taken to have read and accepted.

Although the Council security checks incoming and outgoing emails (including file attachments) it cannot guarantee
that the content of an email communication or any file attachment is virus free or has not been intercepted or
amended as it passes over the internet. The onus is on the recipient to check the communication is virus-free. The
Council accepts no responsibility for any damage caused by receiving emails from our email systems and/or hosted
domains.

If you are not the intended recipient, please notify our Help Desk at Email Information.Solutions@nats.co.uk
immediately. You should not copy or use this email or attachment(s) for any purpose nor disclose their contents
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to any other person.

NATS computer systems may be monitored and communications carried on them recorded, to secure the effective
operation of the system.

Please note that neither NATS nor the sender accepts any responsibility for viruses or any losses caused as a
result of viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check this email and any attachments.

NATS means NATS (En Route) plc (company number: 4129273), NATS (Services) Ltd (company number
4129270), NATSNAV Ltd (company number: 4164590) or NATS Ltd (company number 3155567) or NATS
Holdings Ltd (company number 4138218). All companies are registered in England and their registered office is at
4000 Parkway, Whiteley, Fareham, Hampshire, PO15 7FL.



